Alex Belskis

From: Rosemary Hallberg

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Alex Belskis

Subject: Question about the PSEP page on ipmcenters.org
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Friday, May 15, 2015 1:00 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

HI Alex,

| got the e-mail below from Darrell this morning, and | changed the address for his contact info, but | don't know where the
database is that holds the web address. The page that he is referring to isn't one of the pages that | can edit in Mura. There's a

second page that he mentions below, and | can't locate that one, either. | imagine that they are probably archived pages, but
obviously people can still get to them.

| know we have talked about this ad infinitum. Do you remember what our policy is about these pages? Do we still make
changes when people ask us to?

Thank you!

Rosemary

From: <Hensley>, Darrell Hensley <dhensley@utk.edu>
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Rosemary Hallberg <rhallberg@sripmc.org>
Subject: web site

Rosemary,

On the key contact database at: http://www.ipmcenters.org/intranet/directories/PSEPdirectory.cfm

I noticed a few changes needed to be made:

Website: Pesticide Safety and Education Program (http://psep.utk.edu)

Coordinator

Dr. Darrell D. Hensley

Extension Specialist

Dept. of Ent. and Plant Pathology
University of Tennessee

2505 E.J Chapman Drive, 370 PBB
Knoxville, Tennessee 37996-4560
Phone: (865) 974-7958

FAX: (865) 974-8868

Email: dhensley@utk.edu

On this page (http://www.ipmcenters.org/producers/homepages/findstate.cfm?state=tn)
The link needs to be directed to:



mailto:dhensley@utk.edu
mailto:rhallberg@sripmc.org
http://www.ipmcenters.org/intranet/directories/PSEPdirectory.cfm
http://psep.utk.edu)
mailto:dhensley@utk.edu
http://www.ipmcenters.org/producers/homepages/findstate.cfm?state=tn)

https://ag.tennessee.edu/EPP/Pages/TPPSN/IPM-TN.aspx

Thanks
dh

Darrell Hensley, Extension Specialist
University of Tennessee

Pesticide Safety Education Program
2505 E.J. Chapman Drive, 370PBB
Knoxville, TN 37996-4560

865-974-7958 PSEP Office / 865-974-8868 Fax / 865-974-7958 Office

Email = dhensley@utk.edu or psep@utk.edu
Web — http://psep.utk.edu
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